the

Fort exist exactly on the same alignment as of old, hut sadly
worn away hy the wasting of well nigh one hundred vears

The Society’s Plan, now presented, builds the old Ramparts up
again {o their original condition, and restores them as a complete
"‘rll'l‘»\ »

\t the WENST there was originally a sunken diteh for the prote
tion of the Western Batteries.  This was filled in at the time of the
construction of the Garrigon sewer by the Citv, 1t is proposed that

it shall be restored to its original condition, and the earth excavated

pplied to the restoration of the earth-worl the rampart The

top of the Ramparts w he 15 feet 1n width, on { ODOS

there should be a promenade, Tollowin th vhole ¢irenit o thi
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pickets are still in place, and are also shown in « drawin and

photoeraphs, being pointed, and set inelining outwards at an anele,
[ torming 1 P’alisa

At the EANT and WEST entrances, at the en of the orieinal road
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leading Personages in our history when the Fort was first established

The roadway to Fastern gate would rise up to the entranc

¢ west by a suitable b

nthe INTERIOR, the hatteries we replaced, as per the orieinal

nlans. and the cuns, which in later vears have bheen removed, and
ported to be in store elsewhere, will be placed hac n position
The buildings of the Barracks, Block Houses and Magazines, which
nractica remain in the =ame positions as in 1816, will be repaired.
At the EAST end, next the east gate, there was the * Officers” and
Men's Guard Houses,” having a verandah in front, as shown in the

drawing in * Robertson’s Landmarks,” page 7. Vol. VIIL, and on




